
~united Nations Nations Unies ~ ~ ' ' ," ,..,. .. 

;,,; ,. : .,: ~ .;: . ] 

£CO NOMIC 
AND 

UiffiESTRICTED 

E/CN.6/sR.7 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

14 February 1947 

,. " 
·~ ' • I ~ • 

CO:M>ITSSION ON THE STATt'6 OF v10MEN 

S\J1Yl-1A.RY BECOBD OF THE SEVENTH MEETING 

. ORIG;J:W\L~ 

. . ·, 

ENGLISR 

He.ld at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 13 February 1947, at 3:00· p.m. 

Present: 

Chairman: Hrs • B • Begtrup ( Denm?-rk) 

Vice-Qllairman: Mrs, J. Street (Australia) 

Rap:portecr-: 

Members: 
._ · , 

. Mrs. E. Uralova (Byelorussian SoVi~t Socialist Republic) 

l-1rs. W.: s .. Ne11 (China) · 
· }1rs. G. de Echeverrie (Costa Rica) 
Mrs • . M. Lefaucheu.x (France) . 
l<Iiss s. Basterrechea (Guatemala) 
1-trs. Ranid Ali (Ir:d.ia) ·· 
Mrs. Amelia de Castillo Lodon (Mexico) 
Mrs. A. Cosmo (Syria) 
Miss M. Sutherland (United Kingdom) 
1<'11.s1? D. Kenyon (United States of America) · · · 
1-irs. E. Popova (Union of Soviet Soc;!.alist Republics) 
Mrs. I. Urdaneta. (Venezuela) · · · 

Representative of Specialized'Aeency: 

lirs. E, Roue . (ILO) 

Consultants of Non-GoverrJnontal Organizations: 

Secretariat: 

• . f 

Miss L. Spi€gel (vWTU) 
Niss T. Sendc:;.~ (AJ!'L) 
.Hrs. H. Fubrnar.~.t'l (ICA) 

Mr. J. P. Hur!l:;?l"..J:'cy 
Mr. E. Lawscn 

Miss E. BO't-rerman (Secretary o;f the ColllLlission) 

Consideration of Item 9 of the Pro\rision<li Artenda - :Exam:l.nation and Study 
of Sections I and II of the Reuort of the :r-r .... clearSub··COJmnission on the 
Status of Women (document E/38]Rev .1, tt~ges 14 - 20): continuation 

Miss SU1'HERLAND (United Kingdom) suggested that in view of the fact that 

Sect!ons I and II o;f the Report of the Nuclear Sub-Commi8sion on.the Status of 

/Y.Tomen 



E/CN.6/SR. 7 
Page 2 

1von:.en had been referred to the present Comn.ission for study, it would not b~ 

necessary for the Co:rm:nissfon formally to endor.sa the report or to take a vote 

on any of its clauses. She proposed that the document shc1uld be considered 

as a source of information and as a basis for discussicn, and that any pointe 

raised in connection with it should be included in the summary records, to be 
. -

. '. 

used later in the formulatic·n of the Cominif:lsio~'s.:programme, but that they 

. ·.·:····' 

The CHAIIU/.tAN felt that the adoptior. of Miss Sutherland's suggestivn. woulc 

s:peed up the :proceedings and leave :more ·time for tho 'practical problem of 

draw.ing up the Cownission' s programme • 
. . , ;. 

Mrs. POPOYA (Union of S~viet Socialist Reptiblic~), reminded the 

Commission that a basic principle of the Uuited Nations was t~ fight against 

the remnants of Fascism and to work for the establ;i.sr..ment of a lasting peace 

in a democratic world. Uiiless that goal·cculd be reached, all talk of the 

rights of women would be worthless. 

The CHAIBHAN noted that the :principles menttcneci by Mrs. Popova vould 

be considered ween the Commission drew up its mni report. 
\ . ....w .. 

Referring to Section I, Paragraph. A ·of the Sub-C~JUission's Report~ she 

stated that there was. general agreement o~ the a~ceptance of the idea which 
. .. . 

Mrs. Popova had :presented during the previous meet~g, namely, that women 
~ 

should have equal participation in goverr..rnonts and the :possibility to 

exercise all the rights and assume the duties of a. citizen, "irrespective of 

nationality cr race". 

The Chairman then called the Commission's attention to Section I, 

Paragraph B of the Sub-Co~tssian's Report, which referred to civil rights. 

She observed· that the I,egal Departzr..ent had sugge£~ted that a be.tter term for 

the word "propert;r'' in sub-:paragraph 4 of para~aph B would be "legal 

capacity". 

/Mrs. StREET (Australia) 



E/CN .6/sR. 7 -
Page 3 

Mrs· STREET (Australia) :proposed' that ·there should be a fffth 

sub-})aragraph to :paragraph B, entitled IIDOmtcile". She eJqJlained that the 

right of' a-married vmman to establ:i.sh ;her mm- domicile wao often of greater .':· 

practical importance than nationality itself9 

,-.. ~- ¥J!'f;l ~·:Street nidve·d. -that the Coll1Illission 1 s .Report · should -include a 

pn:ragraph entitled "Doniicile", -.;-rorded as --foll01·rs: - 11A married ·woman should 

have the same rights in regard .to eatablish.tne her domicile· as a ·Ir,An or a - · 

single vornan"· •. . .... . .; 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) agreed to the impo:t·tance of 

Nrs •. -Street '.s .. suggeEtion .but -:pointed O-t\t that point -4, "legal -capaci tyr', 

referred chiefly to the riehts of lJU'l,l?J:?ied -1-iomen, since the rights of single 

-vrcmen- did -no-t differ greatly from the rights of men.~~:· _ 

__ Mrs. RA.l>·1.ID ALI. (India) thought. that- a .clear dis-tinction ··shO\•ld be made 

between "domicile 11 and "nat1onality11 
• . Moreover, although a married woman. 

should-~ha-ve _the r:Lg.h.t . to choose ner own nat1onali t y, sli.e chould· not be --

allowed to have a dnel p.ation~lity. ··· .. 
Mrs .. de CASTILLO LEPON (.Mexico) felt that careful. a.Yld detailed ·study.: \·ras 

necessary on the important. qnestion of ·nationality. 

Mrs •.. STREET {Australia) · agreed with- the Hembe:f from l-1exico, but she 

pointed. to the _basic .. difference betweer1 nationality and domicile. 

Mis~ KENYoN· (United States of America), said that the Commission's 

ultil'llate-"",goal should be not merely to achieve uniformity of la1-rs among nations, 

but rather to ha~re the domestic lm·rs correspond to its. ideals concernj_ng the 

rights of 11omen. 

The Commission agreed that the questions of domicile a~A nationality 

constituted an important part of- its tvork. · 

'Ihe.CnAIRMAI':f read .paragraph. C of Section I of the Sub-Cnmmissior.'s 

repor:t. She spoke of the necessity of changing not only laws but customs 

'Hhich discriminated against 1-romen; _as · stated · in sub~paragraph 1.·-· 

. /The c:uestion. 



E/CN. 6fS"f. ·. 7 
Page 4 

The question of --prostitution covered in ·s-ub .. jlaragraph 2 fell largely 

wi.thin the . competence. of the ·.social :Cc:mniis s ion. · She ·thought that the 

Commission on the Status of Women should indicate its special interests in · 

the Social Ccmmission' s work in ·.that 'field.: -

11r£:1. --sTREET (A'ust:ralia:} suggested. that .. : the Social Cctm::u:ssion might be 

asked to f1ubmi t to the .Commissi-oil on· the Statu-S of Women ~my· recoillmenaat"ions 

which . they-might make concerning· pro.stitution. 

The CR.~IRMAN thought that the Social CotrJID.iss~on might be requested; to 

consult the present Commission- on ell mtters -;relating td ' the status· of women. 

, She tel t however that the point should be discussed· wben the· Con:missiori 

considered ita :relation to other Commissions. 

Mrs. URALOVA. (Byelorussii;m Soviet Soci'I.Uiat Republic), referrine( to 

. paragraph c, . sub.;.,paragraph 1 which mentioned. the aim "to prevent 'discriminatil 

against women in econ?mic status and c~stoms", proposed the ad.dition of tile' 

following words: "in.dependently or regardless of:·r.ationality ·and/or ra~e, an 

to ensure equal rights for labour1 equal wages, and benefits from any: scb~e 

of social ·-security ~" 

St.e also proposed tbat ··-paragro.:ph C, s'ub-paragraph 3 "should iilclude ·the 
'}:~ ... 

following sentence: _. "For such purposes· -to struggle for State measures . to 

safeguard the .mother and the "child and the preservation of wages during ·­

pregnancy period and special rest period before and a;f'ter motherhood/ w-1 tb 

wages- paid, as· well as the ·establishment for all the women throughout the-

nation of nursery arid motherhood clinics, ·free of charf$e". 

Mrs. HAMID ALI (;tndia) supported Mrs. Uralova! s proposals~ · · · 

Miss SUTHERlAND (Un1ted Kingdom) thought ·that the Byelorusaian 

suggestions should be considered. in connection with the Ccninissioni f:! 

formulat:I,on a·f a progre..nime of work. She· pointed out" that m~ch work was 

. . . . . . ... ~ . . ·. 
already being done by·. 't-he specialized agencies on scril.e of · the points raised. 

by Mrs. Uralova, ·and ·. emphasiZed. the necessity t'or keeping in touch with ·tbe 

acti vi t1es· of th·e ' specialized agencies~ 

/She felt 



E/CN~6/SR. 7 :_ 
Page .. 5 · · ... •· :. 

She :fe~ t that one of the main functions of the Coll'llllisaion . on. t:pe . 
. . ' . . . . . . . ' .. ' . ' ~ ' ., ' . . ·~ . . _: . . . . .. ' 

ptatu~ o~ .V[o!fien _was ~C? ensure tpat ther.e was . no d~scriminat.ion against. 
\ ' • :· • • •. • -· •• • • • . ' • • .... ~- . • • • ' • f • •• . • • . .. 

w-omen in the f:;!.eldE;! of activity covered by other Commissions and · 
. l • ' ~ i . . ' ~ . '. --. ·:: ... - ~ ~ • • ; ' " 

special.iz_ed aGencies. 
:· .. ..... 

The CHAIRV.AN agreed with Miss Sutherland, and added that the Comnrlss_ion 

might Ina;ke practicS;l recomnend.ations to the specialized agencie~ • .. 
." '; ,.. '• ' • . ~ ' ' ' : , ., ; I ' . • • · , • ' . ' ·,,:' ": j ', . ; ., • 

She asked Mrs. Uralova to submit her propo$als in writing so that t.hey 
. :. . .: ' . ' . . . : .. i-.· ~- . .. ~- . ·~ . ' ...... -. ~----~· - ' •• 

could be used by . the Cmr.rnission in preparing a practic~l programme~ . 
\ _.: ·.. .. . 

The C~AN then read .Paragraph D. 

:Va-s. f..TEW (China), e~pta,1ning the term '~eutheniQs", sa.i~ that women's 

education should include discover.ies for the improvement of hu:tnan life . 
.. _ . • , , . • • . . - . ,·J._' • 

The CHAIRMAN :read sub-paragraphs 1, 2 and 3, 
. .· . , ' 'l' .• • . , •.. •· •· • 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorusaian Sov:J.et Socialist Republic) aEl~ed ~?r an 

explanation of the phrase "apd private. agex::cies'.~ in . ~ub-:paragrap~ 2. Since 

the term waa not cleG.r, _sne thought that _it might be left out~ 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Soc.ia,list Re;p_ublic_s)
1 
tho~gl::t ~.!}at a 

\, • • • ,: ' • ·,, I , • \ ' 

paragraph ~hould be ins~rted between sub-p~~g:raphs_l and 2,_stati~g that 

the Women's International J)emocratic Fede;ratio.n could collaborate, 9n a 

consultative baa:I,s, .with ,i::}le Colllillission .. 

Mrs •. I\TEW (China) proposed that all suggestions sha,uld be submitted in 
~ • ; . • ' ' I ; 

writing to a Cozmnittee which would study and circulate them among all.members. 

After some discusf_3ion1. the CoiiiDli.Bsion accepted !IJI"s; N~w'a .. pro:posal and 
. . . '· . " · , ' 

decide~! that it would cons·ider written. suegestions in COPJtection with its . 
. , .· . .' . . ·. .. . ; . . . . . ' . . . ·, ... } ~ ' . ' 

working programme... The Rappor'l{eur :m:J.gh~ t~ke npte of those . s_uggestion.s in 
.:· 

her report. .. . . ~ 

The CHAIRNAN twned to the po.nsideration .of Section ;u,.. :point 1, a.I'l.d 
.. ' . : . ' ' .. . ' . ' . ! ! J • • ' ' ~ . • 

pointed OJit in tha,t .~_onnectiop. that paragraph 2 on: page 4 of document 
. . ·~. ' . / ~ " . ' .. : ' •' . . . . . . ' . . . .. 

E/CN.6/9 ... dealt .with P.rovi.sion_s ;relating. to _equality, for women in-.:recent 
· ' · ! ; I ,'' r ' ' . 

international instruments. 
' . : . 

/As · reee.rds . ... ~ . 



E/CN-.6/~.~T 
Page 6 ·• 

As reg?Xds survey of laws; .she rec.alled ·the :sub.:Cottmiss1on• . .. 
13 prefe:-ez:ce 

for Obt.aining informo.ti.o){}. ·through r...at~:oriaLcornmittee.S instead ..... f :r· 
L" • • • · • .. v · e ·~u:esb.g 

such information . tn. g_ue~tionnail·es aent·rto govo:cl'Illl,~nts, ·as.:'had .been dol'.c: 

previously. The Ccrr.mission might, therefore, request governmenta ·to· 'in+· . 
.ere~t 

groups .-in those c;.uestionnc.ires.; ; ! . ·, 

Miss KENYON (United States of Air..oricE:..:) ·-pointed out that ·after t~.e . 

s.u~st·ionna:!.re me·thod· had failed, the League ·of r;ations· had ·set up in 1935 a 

commission to . St\ldy the legal· Stq.tus· of Homen ,.;hich had folloued a eimila\-

procedure. ' ~ . .. ' . ~ . ·._ 

Nr. LAHSON: (S.eere:till•in.t) . called the : attention of the CO!tznission to the 

11Report on the· study .of legiolation concerning· .the Status· of Women" circulate 

as a miscellaneous paper, with no number;. in ac.cordance '..rith the: .instrlictbnE 

of the .Council. : l . : . • • .: ., 
... .. .. . ) . ,· 

· .. ·; Mrs •. de Castillo IEDON (Mexico) explained that the Inter-American 

Com:m.ission. of 1-lomen., ·. confronted vi th .tho· srune task, had. decided that every . 

reJ?resentati:ve .s.hould form a . C?.-.ord:inn.tint; Coruni ttce for .all women's ··_, ·' 

organizations in J:ler mm country. ,·Suc.h. colii:littees studied ·the d~ta ·. '' ;· 

subr.rlt.ted .by various bodies;.: The : Cornllliss·ioh·mic;ht follow~£t . eiml:::.r metliad,. 

Miss SUTE:ERlAND (United Kingdom) . polnted to tl:e .difficulties of 

legal qu~st.iona and:. thought . that governments · ,wre better qualifieii to-.-dec.l 

. 'H'i th::;theni~ . ~.. "' • ' ' ' ' I 

• • I .... 
·, .. ' 

· : The· CRAI:BHA.N ?replie:d that the quoot1on referred not only :to · lmo~s · 

af'fecting ' women; ·but to the .application of lho::;e laws; wcn:.en11 S organizatioru 

might be more familiar with practical difficulties • · She ·support-ed the 

.Mexican member's ti sucges on. 

Mrs· • . STREET (Auotralla) consre..tulnted tl:e -Secretariat on•the ' ·· 

excellently prepared·:q_uestionn:ttire. Sho·· thought \.tha·t active .,.,omen's . 

organizations·.liould be ::able to ·furnioh supplerr.ontcry information; · as 

regards difficult legc.l terminolosy' moot organizations dea.HilB ,rith the 

status · of w ' if omen' were thoroucrhly familiar with 1 t. Furthermore' 

technical difficultieo arose, the crgcnizutio:r.s c,-,uld conr::ult :the.ir lc::;d 

cotr:Ini ttees. 

/Niss KEI;ycN (United States of .America) 



~ ' 
i . . 

1
.:_ 
. . 

t 

E/CN .6/SR. '{' 
Pace 7 

·, 

Miss KSNYON (United States of ..:'l.merica) wished to point out th<:.~t she 

had a pro:posal on the matter which . shEl ·yi'Quld. :present '. :j..ater. ~ -
. . ' . : . ~ ' . .. ' 

·; : .. lv"..:r~ ~ . l.JBD.ANETA-:{Venezuela).:, , as a delegat~ to. th!3' I~:r\:ier-:-~\pl.ericqn ~Q9mnission 
• • ' • • • .. • ' j .. • • . • • • ~ • •• • • ., • • '. • 

o:f · 'Homen,, :recE~:ll~d the ~ple:acli(l co -:-o:perl;ltion .: of l11!3n lawyer!'! in a ~en~zu~;lan 
• . . ~ • . .• . i.- ·. • . ' . . ' : . l . . • . . ~ ~ . '.. . . • • . . . . .' . • . ~ . # • • • 

);lroje~t . whic~ ·had ultt+mately resu;t.ted ~n t}le nolnination. of . twelv~ W9l1len .. to 
• • • · - ~ • : • •. • • ·, ' • ' ' " ' : \ ' J " ' • ,• • • ' ' ' I 

the Congress of Venezuela • 

. . 'J;he CEA:I;:FJ·UU'f read,. .,Po:lnt . ~ .. {Sec~ion 2) andnoted that .the .. United .. Nations 
. " . . . . . .. .. ' ' 

budget had not .P;r:o.v.isloz:s :for. su.cJ.?, vrojects. The countries themselves., · 

however, mighif. give ,.ass~st~nce • . 
. . . . . ·-- . . . . -, . 

Miss SWHERLA'ND (United - Ki~gdpm) ~ : ~ :fleal\:inc; . on :po~t 4,_ - ~tr~~~~d ~hat .. _ 

the :programme should. be furthered by resol~tions. of th~ ,General nssembly and 
. . . . ,• . . . ' . ' .. . ·.. . 

aua:r:e of the problems involved~ ..... ··- . ; 
:r;.fr:s ~ URALOVA (Byelo:r;:ussia~ }ov~.e~ . Socia;list . R~publ:J,c) .~ , a!l~ Ni,ss KEHYON 

(q::q.:t, ted ~taife~ .. of. Air..erica) -- ~ereed. 11:!, tl;l : M:i,~s $ut;herland,._ Miss .. Kenyon, 
. . . . . . . . .- . . . : . . ' . . .. . ' : ~ . . . . ~ ' -

however, felt that regionlll· confe::·en~:es of m~n ~nd. v()pen might .be QO.),led 

to ~tudy focal r roblems .of womon. 
' ; ; . 

In connection 'If~ th. :point . 5 . .M:i.s'? , sr,iTITERLu"''D . (United Kil~gdom) :pointed 
.• . ; . 

out that it was for UIIJESCO and. IlO to initi?-te Sllch a project. Hhen 
' . ' . . . . ·, . :. . . . : ' ~ . .. . . . 

planning its progr~mme, the Co~ssion could take note of trade unio~s' 
• '~ , ~ ·t 1, I ' , 

work in the educational field and include such a suggestion there. 

With rec;ard to poi~t 6 tne CE\IRPJL~ explained. that the United Nat~ons 

archives might serve as a sort of clearing house for relevant infor~~tion. 

She noted the efficiont work of the Department of Public Information in 

connection with points 7 and 8. 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), in reference 

to :point 10, felt that it was for wcmen'a organizations to train leaders; 

she therefore favoured the deletion of that point. 

/Miss S'liTHERLAND (Unite'l Kingdom) 



EjCII.6jSR. 7'· ' 
PaGe 8 

l ~· :.. .. 

Miss Su~LAJID (Un~ted Kingdom) acreed, 

The CHA.Iru-1AN,· re~eJ::rinc. to point 11, thought that the Corrl:].ission might 
. . . . ' . . : . . ~ . ; . . 

succeat to the· Social Golilllission that the .latter should give consideration· . 
· · · · · · . · · , · . . , . . . I 

• I '• ~. _I 

lvhen tJ..ealinc Y.:J.~h housing problems,. to the questions of technical im:pr·ovemonts 
· , !_; . 

in the nome. 

As re.:?ards point . 121 tho Economic and Social Counc~l had agreed that a 

section on vomen's affairs should be set up in the .Secretariat. 
\ . · .. ' . ' ~ . . : ~ 

M:l.· , Ht11PEBEY (Secretarie.t) e:x:plair.ed that in the Department of Social 

Affairs there was a .H~~n Richts Division. which had a ~ect~on on the status 
. ' 

9f ·vromen. The acting ch.~ef of that section 'ms Mios Bmrerl.I!.all. It 1ras 

expected that eventto<a1.1Y t~e section irould comprise si:x to seven members. 

Other sections, such as the Reoc$rch Section, also .~orked for the Commission. 
.. ' . 

Mrs. UR.I\LOVA (.Byelort::.ssian Soviet Socialist Republic) believed that as 
' . . .· . , '.. . ' . · . . 

lon.s ~a. the Ccllillli,saion was. well serve.d by ~he Seqretariat a more elaborate 

section on wo:r::::en was u.-rmecessaxy. 
• '• • ' I • ' ',' 

The CHA.IRl1):AN :pointed out that it might re~!"!sure women throughout the world 

to know that . there was a sp~cial f?cction C..ealin~ vT~ th v1omen 2 s affairs. 

She not~~ ttat point .13 tad.Po : :practica~ application any long~r . 

. 'The meet:,ilfg rose at 6:05 p~m •. 

. .... ., 

..... 




